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MEMORANDUM FOR: Brian K. Grines, Director ,

Division of Reactor Inspection and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation ;

FROM: Eugene V. Imbro, Section Chief
Special Inspection Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection

and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: DESIGN BASIS DOCUMENT INTERFACE MEETING WITH NUMARC

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, December 5, 1989
2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

,

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -

One White Flint North, Room 14-B-11 ,

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss status and plans for NRC and NUMARC design
basis document reconstitution activities.

* PARTICIPANTS: NRC NUMARC

C Grimes A. Marion
W. Lanning A. Pietrangelo
E. Imbro
R. Granin

Robert A. Gramm
-

T Eugene V. Imbro, Section Chief
i Special Inspection Branch

Division of Reactor Inspection
and Safeguards

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"'

43 Federal Register 28058,6/28/78. Portions of this meeting may be closed to
the public for the discussion of proprietary information,

cc: WHRasin, NUMARC
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